July 28, 1947

Hyr, Leonarde Keeler
134 South LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois

Dear Narde,

- Just to refresh your memory, we ars expecte
ing to be in Chlcago Wednesday evening and leave
Friday morning to go up to Millwaukee. Ve have
reservations at the Blackastone and will probably
arrive around five or six o'clock, Susie and
Pix are coming along also, to see the "marvelous
My, Keeler", Had a note from Ray and he expects
to be at the Ambassador East at the same time, so
I hope we wil) have & chance to-all get together,

I Just received a letter from Ma)or Robine
son enclosing a voucher for $400.00 for witness
fees on the Durant ocase and he 2ald he was sende
ing you one 1ike 1%t.

We are looking forvard to seeing you in a
day or go.

8incerely,

LeMOYHNE SHYDER
TMS: THM



August 13, 1947

M, Leonafdg Keoley
174 South LaSalle Street
Chicapo, Illinols

Dear Narde,

Ve juest recsived today your note and the coples
of the letters whiech you so kindly wro%e to Alva
Johnson and Ben Hibbs, I haven't any idea whether
they will bear frull but we appreclate your efforts
regardless of how 1t may turn out, - -

Louiee and I are doing a little work on the manue
aoript to smooth 4t up and 1f they would like to gee
~ 1%, we will send 1t in,. ¥We wish you could get up here
poon, but we will be away this week-end and all of
next waek and the followlng week~end. Any time after
that would be ewell. ,

I guess I told you that Harold is going back to
Japsn and expects to stay several years, He is not
happ{ in the State Police under the present get-up
and I don't blame him at all for wanting to leave.

If you hear anything on the érticle, pleases let
us know.

Sincerely, \

LeMOYNE SNYDER



Leonarde Keeler Inc.
Personnel Consultants
184 South La Salle Street

Leonarde Keeler Chlcago 5 George W. Smith
Burt A.Massee Telephone Central 8446 Lester G.Schreiber
. Walter M.Beecher
W;JB{;&DC.;J:S?&/L . Examiners
August 11, 1947

Dear Le Moyne:

I actually don't know what happened to Louise's manuscript. I hsve given
a few quick glances around and I believe I gave it to Schindler although
I wouldn't so testify in a court of lew. However, it is not in my pos-
ession and I am delighted that you have zn extra copy. I em writing to
Reay anywsay to check up.

I am enclosing copies of the letters I have written to Alva Jolnson and
Ben Hibbs. I sincerely hope they bear fruit. The theme of the esrticle
is a lmock-out.
With best to you and Louise,

Sincerely,

¥ 5
encl. M\J}v’t 1

LK/vs

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
727 Audubon
East Lansing, Michigan




Dezr flve:

Tie enclosed copy of & letter I am sending to Mr. Kibbs iz selfw
explenstory. Heybe you would cere to ses the erticle. To me, 1% ia
very fuseinating sud fite in with the erticles you h:ve sulmwitted o
the Pogst. It mipght be thet you would be interested in re:ding the
BENUECITL pt.

iz ter on, I hope that you ney be ehle Lo write enolher srticle on the
lle detector in war work,

I have been bouncing nver the country ~- ve3 in the Dominlesn hepnblic
thres weexs lecturing to police oflicers sng ermy of”'if;erﬁ, hence I
hed to rum out to Celiffnmiz beceuse of my stepmotherts dexth, then to
Wart Virginia where Cept, X thlsen Nee h-I.*u.re.::t, ig etieasting in zedin
her relecse throuch hebess cor,us.

fwy Schindler sad Do Onyder droppsd in hers the other dey and we hed
suite & round of C&;T!}'l.{e.é ONCHs, ’mtx vivate snd mbliec % bers. I
know you would huve loved L.

Eith bagt wishes,

Sinceraly,
e Lo
v

Hr. Alwe Johmson
182 Bobolink Roed
Yenkers, Now York.




August 8, 1347

Hr. Ben Hibbe, Bditor

The Seturdsy Evening Post
Curtis Publishing Compeny
Philsdelphie £, Penngylveuls

bessr My, Hibbas

I mey seem presumptucus in writing to you direct regerding en erticle
which I think may be of immense intersst W your resders,

#r. Alve Jolmeon wrote three srticles on wur work =ith the lie detscuvor
aabitled “he Mogle Lie Detector,™ which you published, elso erticles
vegariing Clexk fellers work with csuestioned documenis, snd on ivle
Stenly Gerdner.

It bappened st the time we hed the Hesse crown jewels in our nosession
here in Chicage after having obtained & confossion from Capt. Kethloen
Hesh Duyont, thet Dr. end Kre, [cioyne Snyder epresved at ny apertxment
where we hod the jewxels lald out to meke zn inventory. Hrs. Enyder
noticed the Hesse femlly Bible and many letters written by Cueen Victoris's
childrem to Gueen Viclorie snd letters from Queen Victoris to her chil-
dren. #rs Snyder h-s writ.en & history of the Hesse jeuels, their ori-
gin and now they were passed {rom ons member of the feelily to snother.

Hor article is well-documented snd will heve ghotogrughs of the javels,

the castle, :nd members of the Hesse femily.

I feel gure theat becsuse of the prominence of the Hesse jewel cese und
the publicity received by Capt. Nash Durent and Col. Jack Pursnt, such
an article es Mrs. Onyder has prepsred might be very timely.

48 you possibly wmay know, Dr, Lelioyne Onyder is the author of "Homiclde
Investigetion™ snd the Medico~legal advisor to the Michigsn Slete
Police.

Tmezting this may be of interest to you, I am

Sincerely,

1X/ve Leonerde Keuley




N Fobrusry 5, 1948

-

lir, Leonarde ¥Xeclor ,
134 South LaSalle 8%. -
Chicago, Iliinole ; ‘

Por examinétzon of helr speocimen.,
- . &

$60.00



February 5, 1948

My, Leonards RKeeler
130 South Ladalle St.
Chicago, Iliinola

Dear Nardet

¥ncloged e a raport on the halr apeelman
which 1a perfectly obvious. I also enclose a Hill
for the examination. If thie blll is too high, ehop
it down to wvhat you think they willl stand for,
Hovever, 1t did take considerable time to make the
analysis, /

' I have bheen sgpendlng a couple Gays on the
outline for the polygragh course and have 1t Just
about completed. wil { to get 1t off to yau
tomorrow, and I hope 1t will De useful to you in
laving out your plansg for this new course. I hope

hat you are feeling like yourself again by this
tims, and we want to tell you what a swell time
we had in Chiocago, even if you werc feeling lousy.
Dorio Laocy had the best tinme she has had since
she ¢an remember,

“With kind regards, /

Singerely,

'\

Leloyne Snyder

LHSsINUS
Enc,




February 5, 1948

Report of Examination of
Sample of Hair

On Sunday, February 1, 1948, I received from
¥r. Leonarde Xeeler a sample of heir with the request to ex-
amine it carefully to see whether or not it was possible %o
tell whether it had been pulled out of the scalp.

EXAMINATION: The sample submitted gonsisted of approximately

300 strands of halr, ranging in length from
one and one-half inches to five inches., The halir was light
yellow and of a silky quality. The dliameters of several
strands were measured and found to approximate .003 inches
in dlameter. The nlodnnm pigmentation was of an intere
mittent type and light in color, as 1s found in blond hair.
About one-third of the sample was selected at random and
each end of these hairs carefully examined under a microsgsope,

uaing a slide and cover glass. The short halrs were all found .

to have broken or cut ends, but on ten strands of halyr, all
of vwhich were long, were found the drlied remalns of root
bulbs, The findings were so definite that it a4ld not seem
feasible to examine the other 200 halrs in the sample.

CONCLUSIONS: In the portion of the haiy examined, Sthere was
definite evidence that the hair had been pulled
out of the scalp.

Respectfully submitted,

LMS:IHS LeMoyne Snyder

LR



February 6, 1548

lr, Lenarde Keeler
12} South LaSalle St.
Chicago,. Illinois

Dear Naprdaei

Enclosed 18 & schedule for the six weeks
of the eourge, At first I mafe Lt up on the bhasls
of three oclass perlods moprning and afternoon, tut
the fellows around here thought that waec too heavy
and they would get more out of 1t by having Just
two nerlods. I also made this up on the theory
that they not only needed a sound grounding in
medlaeine but alaso should know the essentlials of the
various branchee of law with which they have %o
deal. Tha rest of the program has to do with
general business and banking. This doesn't leave
en awful lot of time for polygraph operation and
exercisges, but I thought there would be numerous
times during the eourae to take that un when
some thing goes wrong with the rest of the progranm.

Hope to see you very aoon.

Sincerely,

L.elloyne Snyder

4

LHBsIHE

P.8. I want to talk with you about getting the
polygraph into the Depvartront of Internal
Revenue, "

Iitl‘%a b' ®
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Leonarde Keeler Inc.
341 East Ohio Street

Chicago 11, Illinois

Personnel Consulfants -
Deception Tests Telephone Delaware 5566

April 7, 1948

De LeMoyne:

Enclosed are the examination papers. On the whole, I think that the
students did a very good job. I think it is essential though that
you grade your own papers. If you could do it pretty quick, I would
appreciate it for the boys are awfully anxious for their grades. I
suppose the best wey is to grade them according to class average.
Hoping to see you soon,

As ever,

Ts

LK/vs




Leonarde Keeler Inc.
341 East Ohio Street
Chicago 11, lllinois

Personnel Consultants Januar 2.1 i N
Deception Tests ¥y 2, 195 p

Dr. LeMoyne Snyder
103 N. Washington Avenue
Lansing, Michigan

Dear LeMoyne:

I sm enclosing our check for $106.01 for your time spent in our
last course.

I will have the schedules completed by the middle of this week
and will advise you as to dates and time for the January class.

I haven't had occassion to talk to you since we were forced to change
our starting date from January 15th to Januasry 8th. We also have
had to restrict the class to an all government class. The following
class will start February 26th and will be our usual mixed group.

I wish to take this opportunity to wish you and Mrs. Snyder the
very best for the coming year and am looking forward to seeing
you many times during 1951.

Sincerely,

ft :
J.V8. Harrison

President

JBH:as
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